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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

North Ouarter Corner of Section_24  Township 134N, Range 31W. _, 5ih PM.
STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of Cass

At the corner localion shown on the sketch:

(| On__ﬂ_w_found o

O left monument os found, [J lowered monument, [ removed monument {explain)

@ on_10/06/86 ploced o 2”x 18" telespar with aluminum cap down 107 in
centerline of east to west road in line with fences north and south.
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Statement of Evidence: . N-23

North Quarter Corner, Section 24, T.134N., R.31W., Sth P.M.

1868 U.S. General Land Office survey set a wood post for
this corner and marked the following bearing trees:
a 3" Spruce N3W 68 links, 3" Aspen S72W 18 links.

1986 On May 16, Cass County Survey Technician Terry
Freeman and backhoe operator Glen Williams dug in
the-area of the east to west road and the fences
north and south. They dug an area 9’ north to south
by 12’7 east to west by 3’ deep. They found 0.5’ of
top, 0.75' of £ill, and dug 0.75' into natural sand
and gravel.

1986 On October 6, Terry Freeman placed a telespar monument
with a stamped aluminum cap down 10” in the centerline
of the road going east to west in line with the fences
to the north and to the south.




